=) UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Jay Morrow//‘"-

RE: FY26 Contract adjustments
DATE: June 10, 2025

CC: Personnel

On June 9, 2025, the Board of Education approved non-collective bargaining and
administrative salaries, as well as benefit adjustments for select administrators. Two items
brought before the BOE need to be formally approved, since items were not denoted in the
personnel sheet. Those two items are:

1. New 4-year contract for Principal Matt Wright (July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2029). The FY26
salary was approved at the June 9, 2025, BOE meeting.

2. Addendum to Jay Morrow’s contract (FY26 & FY27) adding five(5) additional personal
days, per year (FY 26 & FY27). Personal days are allowed to accumulate (not convert to sick
days at the end of each year) and must be used by June 30, 2027. There is no cash-out or
conversion to sick-day provision.
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